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From: Chambliss, Cody

To: Kenefick-Aschoff, Paul

Subject: FW: [EXT] Banghart

Date: Monday, January 23, 2023 2:31:07 PM
Attachments: imagel.pdf
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6/24/22

From: Robert Thomas Konrad <rob@xtremejustice.com>
Sent: Friday, June 24, 2022 12:17 AM

To: Chambiliss, Cody <Cody.Chambliss@state.sd.us>

Cc: Reiss, Amanda <Amanda.Reiss@state.sd.us>
Subject: Re: [EXT] Banghart

Cody,

Sorry for the delay in my response. Yes, there was a_ capital infusion from Jan Banghart
personal to Banghart Properties, LLC. | have attached to this email a copy of the back of the check
showing it was deposited and a copy of the electronic (mobile) deposit showing it was deposited into

her account in the amount of_.

As to the status of the appeal the matter has been formally appealed. Please see the notice from the
Nebraska Court of Appeal Clerk. | have reached out to local counsel in Nebraska regarding a stay,
but since the 290K is included on the balance sheet now, | think that is a moot point as it is
incorporated into the figures.

Please let me know if this will suffice to issue the license. Also, | will agree to give you a monthly
update on the status of the appeal.

Regards,

Robert T. Konrad

Konrad Law, Prof. L.L.C.
1110 East Sioux Avenue
Pierre, South Dakota 57501
605-494-3004 - Office
605-494-3005 - fax
605-222-3528 - cell
rob@xtremejustice.com

OnJun 21, 2022, at 10:04 AM, Chambiliss, Cody <Cody.Chambliss@state.sd.us> wrote:
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Rob,

We have received a complete application, fee, and bond. Once | have the letter from
you stating the equity infusion we will issue the license. if your letter if received prior to
June 30, 2022 there will not be a lapse in the licensing. Thank you for working through
this issue in a timely manner.

Cody Chambliss

South Dakota Public Utilities Commission
Grain Warehouse Program Manager
605-773-5278
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